This crucifix stood on the roof of the Annex
building, which was built in 1910 and
demolished due to fire in 1971. At that time it
was buried underground below where the Holy
Providence building stood which became a

visitor parking lot.

In 2010 the parking lot was excavated for
repairs and the building remains were
removed. While excavating, the 100 year old
crucifix was removed, restored and presented

to the Sisters of the Blessed Sacrament

November 12, 2010.




Sr. Theresa Chato opens the ceremony.




left to right: Doris Taylor, Sr. Donna Breslin, Sr. Amédée Maxwell & Sr. Sandra Schmidt




Dave Greer explained the timeline of recovering, restoring, and placing the cross at its
new location.
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Some sisters lined up to watch the ceremony and to see the cross.
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Father John Paul offered the opening prayer.




Father John Paul and Sister Pat Suchalski.

Father John Paul blessed the restored cross.




Group pictures around the cross.




Closing the ceremony. Mayor Joseph DiGirolamo along with Doris Taylor, HP Aluma

The cross is located on the pathway leading to
the National Shrine of Saint Katharine Drexel.

We are located at
1663 Bristol Pike
Bensalem, Pa 19020

215.244.9900

All are welcome!
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